2016 Reno-Tahoe Senior Summer Games

"NEVER TOO OLD FOR GOLD"

Results



Table of Contents

SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETITIONS	2
ARCHERY	3
BADMINTON	5
BASKETBALL	7
BEANBAG BASEBALL	10
BEANBAG TOSS	11
BILLIARDS / 8-BALL	12
Bowling	13
CARD GAMES	17
CROQUET	18
FLYCASTING	19
Go-Kart Racing	21
GOLF TOURNAMENT	23
Horseshoes	24
MINI-GOLF	25
PICKLEBALL	27
Shuffleboard	33
SWIMMING	35
TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL	38
TRACK & FIELD	41
WALK RACE	49

SPECIAL AWARDS AND COMPETITIONS

Super Senior Athletes – Awarded for the oldest competing athlete

2016 Male Super Senior Athlete – Ron Wrobel

2016 Female Super Senior Athlete – Bessie Cann

2016 Team Competition

2016 First Place Team - Reno SCAC

2016 Second Place Team - Misfits

2016 Blackjack Champion

Overall Winner - Kelly Roland

ARCHERY

Event Date: August 11, 2016 Location: High Desert Archery

Women's Beginners

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	131

Women's Beginners

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Judith Zenishek	179
Silver	Nyna Lowell	91

Women's Beginners

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	185

Women's Beginners

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	185
Silver	Judith Zenishek	179
Bronze	Kelly Roland	131

Women's Advanced

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Joy Brown	195
Silver	Judith Zenishek	176

Men's Beginners

	[55-59]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	156

Men's Beginners

[64-67]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Zenishek	233
Silver	Nick Sharp	172
Bronze	David Carter	148

Men's Beginners

[68-70]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Packer	187
Silver	Gary Golightly	159

Archery Cont.

Men's Beginners

	[75-79]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	123

Men's Beginners

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Zenishek	233
Silver	Bill Packer	187
Bronze	Nick Sharp	172

Men's Advanced

[55-60]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Scott Hensel	292
Silver	Jim Kempner	230

Men's Advanced

[56-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Zenishek	225

Men's Advanced

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Norm Howard	177

Men's Advanced

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Paul Pope	115

Men's Advanced

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Scott Hensel	292
Silver	Jim Kempner	230
Bronze	Larry Zenishek	225

BADMINTON

Event Date: August 10, 2016

Women's Singles

[50-54]	
Gold	Lily Gu

Women's Singles

[55-59]	
Gold	Brenda Lee

Women's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Wendy Boszak

Men's Singles

[50-54]	
Gold	Phillip Liu
Silver	Yanyao Jiang
Silver	Jack Rao

Men's Singles

[55-59]	
Gold	Sathien Arulananatham

Men's Singles

	[60-64]
Gold	Richard (Stan) Bischof
Silver	Lu Rao
Bronze	Robert Edwards

Men's Doubles

	[Overall]
Gold	Richard (Stan) Bischof / Phillip Liu
Silver	Sathien Arulananatham / Jack Rao
Bronze	Robert Edwards / Yanyao Jiang

Badminton Cont.

Mixed Doubles

[0	Overall]
Gold	Lu Rao / Wendy Boszak
Silver	Yanyao Jiang / Lily Gu
Bronze	Robert Edwards / Brenda Lee

BASKETBALL

Event Date: August 13, 2016

Women's Passing

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	8

Women's Dribbling

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	00:18:00

Women's Shooting

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	8

Men's Passing

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Dave Hill	9 (Pass Off)
Silver	Terry Otis	9

Men's Passing

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Steve Dangberg	9 (Pass Off)
Silver	Kenny Burruss	9

Men's Passing

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	9
Silver	Carlos Ortegon	8

Men's Passing

[Over	all]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Dave Hill / Steve Dangberg	9 (Pass Off)
Silver	Terry Otis / Kenny Burruss	9
Bronze	Robert Cook	9

Men's Dribbling

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Terry Otis	14:21
Silver	David Hill	17:40

Basketball Cont.

Men's Dribbling

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Steve Dangberg	15:85
Silver	Kenny Burruss	20:50

Men's Dribbling

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	19:70
Silver	Robert Cook	20:50

Men's Dribbling

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Terry Otis	14:21
Silver	Steve Dangberg	15:85
Bronze	David Hill	17:40

Men's Shooting

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Terry Otis	9
Silver	David Hill	8

Men's Shooting

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Steve Dangberg	11
Silver	Kenny Burruss	6

Men's Shooting

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	8
Silver	Carlos Ortegon	1

Men's Shooting

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Steve Dangberg	11
Silver	Terry Otis	9
Bronze	David Hill / Robert Cool	8

Basketball Cont.

Men's Overall

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Steve Dangberg	26
Silver	Terry Otis	24
Bronze	David Hill	22

BEANBAG BASEBALL

Event Date: August 22-24, 2016

Finals

[Overall]	
Gold	Misfits 1
Silver	Cascades of the Sierra
Bronze	Sky Peak

BEANBAG TOSS

Event Date: August 25, 2016

Women's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bev Starr	2 & 0
Silver	Bessie Cann	0 & 2

Men's Singles

[60-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Edwin Bryant	22
Silver	David Hill	20

Men's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vernon Moss	

Men's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Carlos Ortegon	26
Silver	Tony Lamonica	15

Men's Doubles

Mich 3 Doubles		
[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Tony Lamonica	
	Carlos Ortegon	
Silver	David Hill	
	Edwin Bryant	
Bronze	Dave Pearce	
	Wayne Alexander	

Women's Doubles

	[Overall]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Bev Sta	rr
	Carlos Orte	egon
Silver	Bessie Ca	ınn
	David H	ill
Bronze	Janet Bro	wn
	Vernon Me	oss

BILLIARDS / 8-BALL

Event Date: August 17, 2016

Women's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Dorene Murphy

Men's Singles

[65-69]	
Gold	Edwin Bryant

Men's Singles

	[70-74]
Gold	Jack Murphy
Silver	Kenny Burruss

Men's Singles

	[75-79]		
Gold		Wayne Lenhares	

Men's Singles

men e emgiee	
[80-84]	
Gold	Carlos Ortegon
Silver	Tony LaMonica

Men's Singles

[Overall]	
Gold	Edwin Bryant
Silver	Wayne Lenhares
Bronze	Carlos Oretgon

Bowling

Event Date: August 15 and 16, 2016

Women's Singles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Sandra Bohi-Kempner	271

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Becky Marsh	452
Silver	Marlene Coubry	383
Bronze	Lucy Mastrantuono	312

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ronda Bachtell	387

Women's Singles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Millie Hopper	393

Women's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Becky Marsh	452
Silver	Millie Hopper	393
Bronze	Ronda Bachtell	387

Men's Singles

[50-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Short	639
Silver	Bob Forse	632
Bronze	Peter Vogel	503

Men's Singles

[60-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Larry Walters	530
Silver	Frank G. Reynolds	356
Bronze	Robert Edwards	237

Bowling Cont.

Men's Singles

[70-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Joel Edwards	623
Silver	Roger Farrell	620
Bronze	Ronald Harada	580

Men's Singles

[80-85]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trini Cruz	441
Silver	Robert Cook	377
Bronze	Frank M. Reynolds	349

Men's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Short	639
Silver	Bob Forse	632
Bronze	Joel Edwards	623

Women's Doubles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ronda Bachtell &	776
	Becky Marsh	
Silver	Marlene Coubry &	749
	Lucy Mastrantuono	

Men's Doubles

[50-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse &	1280
	Duane Gillies	
Silver	James Short &	1237
	Ronald Harada	
Bronze	Joel Edwards &	1138
	Charles Evans	

Bowling Cont.

Men's Doubles

[60-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	William Schweiss &	948
	Larry Walters	
Silver	Frank G. Reynolds &	783
	Frank M. Reynolds	

Men's Doubles

[70-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Harry Pantlik &	1246
	Roger Farrell	
Silver	Cliff Savage &	1236
	George Skillicorn	
Bronze	Leo Calimbas &	914
	Trini Cruz	

Men's Doubles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse &	1280
	Duane Gillies	
Silver	Harry Pantlik &	1246
	Roger Farrell	
Bronze	James Short &	1237
	Ronald Harada	

Mixed Doubles

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jim Kempner &	636
	Sandra Bohi-Kempner	

Mixed Doubles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ann Moran &	1036
	James Moran	
Silver	Jon Gaits &	974
	Lucy Mastrantuono	
Bronze	Larry Walters &	831
	Marlene Coubry	

Bowling Cont.

Mixed Doubles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Joel Edwards &	1011
	Ronda Bachtell	

Mixed Doubles

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Millard Reed &	655
	Millie Hopper	
Silver	Edward Arteaga &	617
	Ann Arteaga	

Mixed Doubles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Trini Cruz &	749
	Alice Cruz	

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ann Moran &	1036
	James Moran	
Silver	Joel Edwards &	1011
	Ronda Bachtell	
Bronze	Jon Gaits &	974
	Lucy Mastrantuono	

Women's High Series

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ann Moran	474
Silver	Becky Marsh	452
Bronze	Marlene Coubry	416

Men's High Series

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	739
Silver	Cliff Savage	702
Bronze	Joel Edwards	694

CARD GAMES

Event Date: August 9, and 16, 2016

Blackjack – Round 1

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Gary Golightly	\$2880
Silver	John Garfinkle	\$1410
Bronze	Becki Armer	\$1350

Blackjack - Round 2

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	\$3500
Silver	Deanna Bruce	\$1545
Bronze	Diane McMillan	\$1500

Blackjack - Overall

		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	\$3500
Silver	Gary Golightly	\$2880
Bronze	Deanna Bruce	\$1545

Event Date: August 25, 2016

Minnesota

[None]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Marlene Hansen	31,385
	Sharon Schomberg	
Silver	Jean Olsen	27,680
	Cheri Pierce	
Bronze	Terri Penland	26,105

CROQUET

Event Date: August 12, 2016

Women

[60-64]	
Gold	Martha Lavin
Silver	Pam Parks

Women

[65	-69]
Gold	Diane McMillan

Women

[70-74]	
Gold	Donna Clontz

Women

[80-84]	
Gold	Beki Armer

Men

[75-79]	
Gold	Norm Howard

FLYCASTING

Event Date: August 14, 2016

Women's Skills

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kate Blubaugh	22
Silver	Patricia Walden	7
Bronze	Betsy Clark	6

Women's Skills

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Murph	16

Women's Skills

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	5

Women's Casting

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kate Blubaugh	22
Silver	Laura Murph	16
Bronze	Patricia Walden	7

Women's Distance

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Laura Murph	140
Silver	Kate Blubaugh	139
Bronze	Patricia Walden	137

Men's Skills

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kurt Redmond	14

Men's Skills

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammond	24
Silver	David Hill	11

Flycasting Cont.

Men's Skills

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Craig Steele	15
Silver	Dave Conklin	7

Men's Skills

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hemphill	17
Silver	Robin Jackson	8

Men's Casting

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammond	24
Silver	Bill Hemphill	17
Bronze	Craig Steele	15

Men's Distance

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Hammond	159
Silver	Kurt Redmond	148
Bronze	Bill Hemphill	147

Go-KART RACING

Women's

[50-55]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	27.417

Women's

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Vicki Sharp	30.872
Silver	Yolanda Burruss	31.907
Bronze	Margarita Barba	37.001

Women's

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kelly Roland	27.417
Silver	Vicki Sharp	30.872
Bronze	Yolanda Burruss	31.907

Men's

[50-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	25.963
Silver	Andy Bass	26.343
Bronze	Darryl Feemster	27.421

Men's

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Doug Carr	26.330
Silver	Dennis Cauterucio	26.879
Bronze	Nick Sharp	27.069

Men's

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Foreman	28.076
Silver	Robin Jackson	28.599

Men's

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	38.621

Go Karts Cont.

Men's

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	25.963
Silver	Doug Carr	26.330
Bronze	Dennis Cauterucio	26.879

GOLF TOURNAMENT

Event Date: August 10, 2016

Men's Two Man

[51-57]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Summer	33
	Peter Vogel	

Men's Two Man

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Roberts James Walker	19
Silver	Pete Litano Pat Dunn	18

Men's Two Man

[74-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jay Ciccotti	19
	Norm Howard	
Gold	Jerry Mager	19
	Robert Cook	

Men's Two Man

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Jerry Summer	33
	Peter Vogel	
Silver	Michael Roberts	19
	James Walker	
Silver	Jerry Mager	19
	Robert Cook	
Silver	Jay Ciccotti	19
	Norm Howard	
Bronze	Pete Litano	18
	Pat Dunn	

Mixed Two Person

[Mixed Teams]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ronda Bachtell	31
	Joel Edwards	
Silver	Debora Fortin	27
	Mike Fortin	

HORSESHOES

Event Date: August 12, 2016

Men's Singles

	[62-66]	[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	7/18/15
Silver	Larry Walters	15/16/9

Men's Singles

[70-76]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	15/15
Silver	Kenny Burruss	10/8

Men's Singles

[Overall]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Earl Coker	
Silver	David Hill	
Bronze	Kenny Burruss	

Women's Singles

[6	65-69]	[Score / Time]
Gold	Yolanda Burr	uss

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	

Women's Singles

[75/79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Millie Hopper	

MINI-GOLF

Event Date: August 15, 2016

Women's Singles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin	56
Silver	Pam Parks	83

Women's Singles

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Diane McMillan	58
Silver	Wendy Boszak	69
Bronze	Margarita Barba	82

Women's Singles

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Deanna Bruce	84

Women's Singles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Jergens	61

Women's Singles

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bessie Cann	65

Men's Singles

[62-66]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Carter	52
Silver	David Hill	67

Women's Doubles

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Martha Lavin	114
	Diane McMillan	

Women's Doubles

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bessie Cann	126
	Janet Jergens	

Mini Golf Cont.

Mixed Doubles

[62-66]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	132
	Bessie Cann	
Silver	David Carter	134
	Margarita Barba	

PICKLEBALL

Event Date: August 17, 18, 19, and 20, 2015 **Women's Doubles - Competitive**

[50-54]	
Gold	Deanne Smith & Kathy Updike
Silver	Donna Rockwood & Jana Spano
Bronze	Sue Erhhout & Lynda Weist

Women's Doubles - Competitive

	[55-59]
Gold	Laurie Persons & Robin Parker
Silver	Patrice Chung & Lori Tokutomi
Bronze	Patty Andrews & Ruby Carrasco-Paley

Women's Doubles - Competitive

[60-63]		
Gold	Vicki Sharp & Barbara Wise	
Silver	Becky Privett & Karen Bruner	
Bronze	Paula Hart & Judy Chatwin	

Women's Doubles - Competitive

[64+]	
Gold	Denise Johnson & Jai Kim
Silver	Anita Readdy & Susan Whalen
Bronze	Nancy Bartusch & Claire Norton

Women's Doubles - Competitive

[Overall]	
Gold	Vicki Sharp & Barbara Wise
Silver	Kathy Updike & Deanne Smith
Bronze	Becky Privett & Karen Bruner

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[50-54]	
Gold	Pete Bresciani & Larry Gale
Silver	Sam Updike & Mike Fortin
Bronze	Steve Boeche & Dave Burke

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[55-59]		
Gold	Mark Attwood & Mike Smith	
Silver	Victor Betancourt & Tim Maland	
Bronze	Fred Arndt & Mike Cobb	

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[60-64]	
Gold	Bob Deller & Warrick Jones
Silver	Michael Forscheimer & Gregg Giles
Bronze	Alan Clark & Terr Otis

Men's Doubles - Competitive

	[65-68]
Gold	Bill Freeman & Wade Johnson
Silver	Ed Oakes & Tuck Vosburg
Bronze	Jim Barnes & Dave Trudell

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[69+]	
Gold	Randy Counter & Joe Marson
Silver	Leonard Freitas & Jim Lakomy
Bronze	Lyle Mason & Doug Doolittle

Men's Doubles - Competitive

[Overall]	
Gold	Mark Attwood & Mike Smith
Silver	Bob Deller & Warrick Jones
Bronze	Pete Bresciani & Larry Gale

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[50-54]	
Gold	Lori Tokutomi & Pete Bresciani
Silver	Robbin Maloney & Wade Johnson
Bronze	Jana Spano & Craig Rockwood

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[55-59 A	
Gold	Barbara Wise & Mark Attwood
Silver	Laurie Roberts & Greg Siomiak
Bronze	Deona Widman & Dean Widman

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[55-59 B]	
Gold	Vicki Sharp & Victor Betancourt
Silver	Ruby Carrasco-Paley & Terry Otis
Bronze	Becky Privitt & Peter Vogel

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[60-64]	
Gold	Barbara Wise & Wade Johnson
Silver	Vicki Sharp & Bob Deller
Bronze	Carol Nakao & Gregg Giles

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[65-68]	
Gold	Susan Whalen & Norm Readdy
Silver	Karen Bruner & Joe Marson
Bronze	Anita Readdy & Jim Lakomy

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[69+]	
Gold	Claire Norton & Mike Cobb
Silver	Judy Chatwin & Gary Pyle
Bronze	Lynn Fraser & Craig Fraser

Mixed Doubles - Competitive

[Overal	<u>'</u>
Gold	Barbara Wise & Wade Johnson
Silver	Vicki Sharp & Bob Deller
Bronze	Nancy Bartusch & Michael Forscheimer

Women's Doubles - Recreational

[Division 1]	
Gold	Groth / Keller
Silver	Pinner / Veatch
Bronze	Jones / Draper
	Cummings / Wakefield
	Arthur / McDowell

Women's Doubles - Recreational

[Division 2]	
Gold	Ysip / Andrews
Silver	McBride / Ricciardi
	Brown / Iten
	Monson / Tappan

Women's Doubles - Recreational

[Division 3]	
Gold	Acuna / Hutchinson
	Castaneda / Mazingo
Silver	Capurro / Crispel
	Lester / Recker

Women's Doubles - Recreational

	[Overall]
Gold	Groth / Keller
Silver	Acuna / Hutchinson
Bronze	Ysip / Andrews

Men's Doubles - Recreational

[Div	rision 1]
Gold	Blyskal / Chinnow
Silver	Little / Barnes
Bronze	Privitt / Gassiot

Men's Doubles - Recreational

[Division 2]	
Gold	Martin / Hansen
Silver	Castaneda / Packer
Bronze	McCuen / Milburn

Men's Doubles - Recreational

	[Overall]
Gold	Blyskal / Chinnow
Silver	Martin / Hansen
Bronze	Barnes / Little

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

[50-64 Division 1]	
Gold	Tsai / Cauterucio
Silver	Ricciardi / Ricciardi
Bronze	Russell / Whitley

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

[50-64 Division 2]	
Gold	Iten / Iten
Silver	Brown / Brown
Bronze	Baker / Gray
	McDermid / McDermid
	McBride / Dangberg

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

[50-64 Overall]	
Gold	Ricciardi / Ricciardi
Silver	Tsai / Cauterucio
Bronze	Iten / Iten

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

[65+ Division 1]	
Gold	Blyskal / Blyskal
Silver	Mazingo / Golightly
	Draper / Leak
Bronze	Wilson / Little
	Castaneda / Castaneda
	Barnes / Barnes

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

[65+ Division 2]	
Gold	Crispel / Hansen
	Machado / Packer
	McCuen / McCuen
Silver	Lester / Gassiot
Bronze	Benedict / McKee

Mixed Doubles - Recreational

	[65+ Overall]
Gold	Blyskal / Blyskal
Silver	McCuen / McCuen
Bronze	Crispel / Hansen

SHUFFLEBOARD

Event Date: August 24, 2016

Women's Singles

[50-55]	
Gold	Sandra Bohi-Kempner
Silver	Kelly Roland

Women's Singles

[63-68]	
Gold	Martha Lavin
Silver	Diane McMillan

Women's Singles

[68-75]		
Gold	Wendy Boszak	
Silver	Melinda Kerbo	

Women's Singles

[Overall]		
Gold	Wendy Boszak	
Silver	Sandra Bohi-Kempner	
Bronze	Martha Lavin	

Women's Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	Kelly Roland & Diane McMillan
Silver	Martha Lavin & Melinda Kerbo

Men's Singles

[55-59]		
Gold	Bob Forse	
Silver	Jim Kempner	

Men's Singles

[60-66]		
Gold	David Carter	
Silver	Robert Edwards	

Shuffleboard Cont.

Men's Singles

[70-74]	
Gold	John Garfinkle
Silver	Vernon Moss

Men's Singles

[Overall]		
Gold	Bob Forse	
Silver	John Garfinkle	
Bronze	David Carter	

Mixed Doubles

	[Overall]
Gold	Kelly Roland & Bob Forse
Silver	Wendy Boszak & Robert Edwards
Bronze	Sandra Bohi-Kempner & Jim Kempner

SWIMMING

Event Date: August 20, 2016 **Women's 50 Freestyle**

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	0:39
Silver	Brenda Lee	0:58

Women's 50 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Annette Montoya	1:00

Women's 100 Freestyle

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:29
Silver	Brenda Lee	2:05

Women's 100 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Annette Montoya	2:10

Women's 50 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	0:49
Silver	Brenda Lee	1:14

Women's 50 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Dorrie Rapp	1:01

Women's 100 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:49
Silver	Brenda Lee	2:37

Women's 100 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Dorrie Rapp	2:10

Swimming Cont.

Women's 50 Back Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Anette Montoya	1:02

Women's 100 Backstroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	2:17

Women's 100 Backstroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Annette Montoya	2:26

Men's 50 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	0:54

Men's 50 Freestyle

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	0:58

Men's 100 Freestyle

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	2:26

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	0:46

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	0:52

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	1:13

Men's 100 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	1:51

Swimming Cont.

Men's 100 Breast Stroke

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	2:05

Men's 50 Back Stroke

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	1:16

Men's 50 Breast Stroke

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	0:46

Men's Relay - 25 Breast Stroke / 25 Back Stroke / 25 Freestyle

[Combined]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	1:12
	Kevin Christensen	
	Robert Cook	

Women's Relay - 25 Breast Stroke / 25 Back Stroke / 25 Freestyle

[Combined]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Coleen Colasito	1:16
	Annette Montoya	
	Dorrie Rapp	

TABLE TENNIS / RECREATIONAL

Event Date: August 21, 2016

Women's Singles

[Under 80]		
Gold	Sally Huang	
Silver	Barbel Naeslund	
Bronze	Betty Young	

Women's Singles

	Over 80]
Gold	Jan Bowen
Silver	Shirley Ling
Bronze	Susie Tsai

Women's Singles

[Overall]	
Gold	Sally Huang
Silver	Jan Bowen

Women's Doubles

	[Overall]
Gold	Shirley Ling & Barbel Naeslund
Silver	Betty Young & Jan Bowen
Bronze	Sally Lang & Susie Tsai

Men's Doubles

	[Overall]
Gold	Martin Mainster & Carlos Ortegon
Silver	Vern Moss & Terry Lee
Bronze	Allan Ferrenberg & H K Mao

Mixed Doubles

	Under 80]
Gold	Allan Ferrenberg & Barbel Naeslund
Silver	H K Mao & Sally Huang
Bronze	Terry Lee & Shirley Ling

Table Tennis cont.

Mixed Doubles

	[Over 70]
Gold	Vern Moss & Jan Bowen
Silver	Carlos Ortegon & Betty Young
Bronze	Martin Mainster & Susie Tsai

Mixed Doubles

[Overall]	
Gold	Barbel Naeslund & Allan Ferrenberg
Silver	Jan Bowen & Vern Moss

Open Singles

[Under 70]		
Gold	H K Mao	
Silver	Terry Lee	
Bronze	Dennis Cauterucio	

Open Singles

	[70-80]
Gold	Martin Mainster
Silver	Barbel Naeslund
Bronze	Wayne Lenhares

Open Singles

[Over 80]	
Gold	Carlos Ortegon
Silver	Shirley Ling
Bronze	Susie Tsai

Open Singles

[Overall]	
Gold	Martin Mainster
Silver	Carlos Ortegon
Bronze	H K Mao

Table Tennis cont.

Rated Singles

[Overall		
Gold	Martin Mainster	
Silver	Allan Ferrenberg	
Bronze	Carlos Ortegon	

TRACK & FIELD

Event Date: August 14, 2016

Women's 50 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	7:40

Women's 50 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	7:70

Women's 50 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	11:73

Women's 50 Meter

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	12:12

Women's 100 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	14:22

Women's 100 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	14:90

Women's 100 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	17:22

Women's 100 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	26:64

Women's 100 Meter

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	26:72

W	omen	's	200	Meter
---	------	----	-----	-------

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	29:87

Women's 200 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	32:62

Women's 200 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	37:95

Women's 200 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Donna Clontz	1:01:43

Women's 400 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Nancy King	1:32:44

Women's 800 Meter

[50-54]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Darla Demitrios	3:07:76

Women's Javelin

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	40' 10"

Women's Javelin

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Millie Hopper	Competed

Women's Discus

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	44' 3"

Women's Discus

[75-79]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Millie Hopper	20' 11"

Women's Shot Put

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	27' 5"

Women's Soft Ball Throw

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	112'

Women's Broad Jump

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Peggy Nelson-Aguilar	6' 5"

Men's 50 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alonzo Suates	7:08

Men's 50 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	7:80
Silver	Charles Busi	8:29
Bronze	Bill Oberding	8:40

Men's 50 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Clifford Savage	7:93
Silver	James Brown	8:25
Bronze	Thomas Olson	9:83

Men's 100 Meter

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Alonzo Suates	13:65

Men's 100 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Charles Busi	15:57
Silver	Kevin Christensen	15:85
Bronze	Bill Oberding	25:22

Men's 100 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	16:62
Silver	Thomas Olson	16:80
Bronze	Ben Miller	16:93

Men's 200 Meter

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	32:34
Silver	Charles Busi	32:34

Men's 200 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Ben Miller	36:47
Silver	Thomas Olson	37:18
Bronze	Frank Bozanich	42:13

Men's 400 Meter

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	1:20:72

Men's 400 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	1:32:00

Men's 800 Meter

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	3:38:79

Men's 1 Mile

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bob Forse	8:13:00

Men's 1 Mile

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Frank Bozanich	7:42:00

Men's Javelin

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Aguerre	62' 3"
Silver	David Hill	50' 6"
Bronze	Rickey Cordova	41' 7"

Men's Javelin

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	110' 10"
Silver	Bill Oberding	68' 2"

Men's Javelin

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	69' 8"
Silver	Lytle Haxby	43' 5"
Bronze	James Brown	Competed

Men's Javelin

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	45' 7"
Silver	Millard Reed	21' 3"

Men's Discus

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	95' 10"

Men's Discus

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Aguerre	96' 4"
Silver	Rickey Cordova	72' 7"
Bronze	David Hill	55' 2"

Men's Discus

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	93' 2"
Silver	Bill Oberding	74' 2"

Men's Discus

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	79' 7"

Men's Discus

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	55' 11"
Silver	Millard Reed	49' 0"

Men's Shot Put

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	35' 11"

Men's Shot Put

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Michael Aguerre	33' 4"
Silver	David Hill	21' 11"
Bronze	Rickey Cordova	18' 11"

Men's Shot Put

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kevin Christensen	29' 7"
Silver	Bill Oberding	25' 1"

Men's Shot Put

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	34' 6"
Silver	Lytle Haxby	23' 10"

Men's Shot Put

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	22' 3"

Men's Soft Ball Throw

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	113'
Silver	Rickey Cordova	62'

Men's Soft Ball Throw

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Oberding	175'

Men's Soft Ball Throw

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	184'
Silver	Kenny Burruss	114'
Bronze	Frank Bosanich	65'

Men's Soft Ball Throw

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	89'

Men's Broad Jump

[55-59]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Colasito	6' 9"

Men's Broad Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	5' 3"
Silver	Rickey Cordova	3' 11"

Men's Broad Jump

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Oberding	7' 2"
Silver	Kevin Christensen	6' 5"

Men's Broad Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Kenny Burruss	5' 11"
Silver	James Brown	5' 10"
Bronze	Frank Bozanich	3' 10"
	Lytle Haxby	

Men's Broad Jump

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Robert Cook	2' 6"

Men's Long Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	4' 5"

Men's Long Jump

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Bill Oberding	10' 6"
Silver	Kevin Christensen	9' 7"

Men's Triple Jump

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	David Hill	13' 4"

Men's Long Jump

[70-74]		[Score / Time]
Gold	James Brown	19' 6"

WALK RACE

Event Date: August 26, 2016

One Mile

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Rutkovitz	11:06
Silver	Pam Parks	36:20

One Mile

[65-69]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Yolanda Burruss	12:20
Silver	Marlene Coubry	14:09
Bronze	Margarita Barba	31:40

One Mile

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Patricia Kroll-Levin	14:00

One Mile

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	13:40

Two Mile

[60-64]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Janet Rutkovitz	32:00

Two Mile

[80-84]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Patricia Kroll-Levin	27:30

Two Mile

[85-89]		[Score / Time]
Gold	Virginia Evans	28:15